Gul Shahzad

Defence Faculty

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: gul.shahzad@gmai.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Gul Shahzad is working as Defence Faculty in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Gul Shahzad has a PhD in . Dr. Gul Shahzad has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD	2012 - 2016
Hanyang University , Korea MS in Optical Fiber	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Defence Faculty	2019- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2016 - 2019
DHA Suffa University , DHA Phase VII Off Khayab-e- Ittehad, Karachi	
Lecturer/Asst Professor	2009 - 2012
Bahria University Karachi , National Stadium Road karachi	
Lab Engineer	2005 - 2006
FAST -NU , national Highway, karachi	
Awards	

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2005

Conference Proceedings

Railway Track Joints and Fasteners Fault Detection using Principal Component Analysis

2023

Muhammad Owais Imtiaz Hussain Gul Shahzad Bilal Muhammad Khan

2023 International Conference on Robotics and Automation in Industry (ICRAI), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICRAI57502.2023.10089579